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vil CONSERVATION COMMISSIGN
P. O. BOX 871

SANTA FE, NEW MEXICO

June 8, 1956

Mr. G. Rex Holmes
Plemons & Hewitt
P.0. Box 385
Artesia, New Mexico

Dear Sir:

Reference is made to your letter of May 28, 1956, pertaining
to the commingling of oil preduced on your Friess lease located in
the E/2 NW/l4 of 30-178-31E, Eddy County, New Mexico, Fren and Premier
041 Pools.

I recognize that permission to commingle oil produced from the
Fren Pool with oil produced from the Fremier Pool has been granted
to other operators in the past, but I find that this is not in
accordance with the provisions of Rule 303 of the Commission's
Rules and Regulations, and there is no provision under this rule for
ny granting such permission without notice and hearing.

It will, therefore, be necessary for you to make application
for a hearing befors the Commission as soon as possible and it will
probably be to your advantage to request that ths matter be heard
before an examiner at our office in Hobbs.

Yours very truly,

A. L, Porter, Jr.

Secretary -~ Director
ALPsbrp

CC’U.S:G.S.. Artesia
" Le A, Hanson, OCC, Artesia
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